



Curriculum vitae

FIRST NAME / SURNAME Armen Markossyan
DATE OF BIRTH 24.09.1988
ADDRESS Heinrich-Heine-Str. 19, 10179, Berlin
TEL +491779753180
EMAIL hello@armen.im
WEB-SITE <https://armen.im/>

Summary

- More than 6 years of industry experience in software engineering
- Participation in projects of international companies (Accenture, Samsung Electronics, Arcelor Mittal and others)
- Experience in working with clients and teams from all over the world (Germany, USA, Australia, Ireland and others)

Skills

Methodologies Agile, Scrum, Kanban
Languages PHP, Go, SQL, JavaScript
Concepts TDD, Clean Architecture, Hexagonal Architecture
Frameworks Laravel, Symfony
Testing PHPUnit, kahlan, Ginkgo, testify
ORMs GORM, Eloquent, Doctrine 2
Storages PostgreSQL, MySQL, MongoDB, redis, memcached
DevOps Ansible, Docker, vagrant, monit, concourse, CI pipelines
Others git, Sphinx Search, composer, RabbitMQ, Goland, PHPStorm, vim

Work Experience

commercial experience 6 years

POSITION Senior Backend Developer
EMPLOYER HelloFresh
DESCRIPTION The leading global provider of fresh food at home
DATES Aug 2017 – present
RESPONSIBILITIES Building microservices with Go and PHP

POSITION Lead Role Software Engineer
EMPLOYER Drip Apps, LLC
DESCRIPTION A tech startup based in Florida, USA
DATES Jul 2015 – Jun 2016 (11 months)
RESPONSIBILITIES Development of web-based automation tools for SEO professionals



Curriculum vitae

Work Experience (part 2)

POSITION	Team Coach
EMPLOYER	ProDengi.kz
DESCRIPTION	The largest bank-related web-site in Kazakhstan
DATES	Mar 2015 – Jun 2015 (4 months)
RESPONSIBILITIES	Laravel 5 and software architecture workshops (Uncle Bob's Clean Architecture implementation in PHP)
POSITION	Freelance Web-Developer
EMPLOYER	NA (Independent Contractor)
DESCRIPTION	Top Rated freelancer at Upwork with 100% Job Success
DATES	Aug 2014 – Aug 2017 (3 years)
RESPONSIBILITIES	Software engineering, web-development, consulting
POSITION	Technical Manager
EMPLOYER	iBEC Systems
DESCRIPTION	A leading web development agency in Kazakhstan
DATES	Jul 2013 – Aug 2014 (over a year)
RESPONSIBILITIES	Software and database architecture engineering, HR interviews and security-related tasks
POSITION	Senior Developer
EMPLOYER	Azarov Ltd.
DESCRIPTION	A trading company focusing on car parts
DATES	Oct 2012 – Jul 2013 (8 months)
RESPONSIBILITIES	Development of a RESTful API and integration of external services
POSITION	Web-Developer
EMPLOYER	iBEC Systems
DESCRIPTION	A leading web development agency in Kazakhstan
DATES	Nov 2010 – Oct 2012 (about 2 years)
RESPONSIBILITIES	Web-development, software and database architecture
POSITION	Web-Developer
EMPLOYER	Mirage 9
DESCRIPTION	A small web-development studio
DATES	May 2010 – Nov 2010 (7 months)
RESPONSIBILITIES	Web-development and panoramic 3D tours (ActionScript)



Curriculum vitae

Education and Training

DATES	2010 – 2011
QUALIFICATION AWARDED	MSc in Information Systems
INSTITUTION	Kazakh-British Technical University
DATES	2006 – 2010
QUALIFICATION AWARDED	BSc in Information Systems
INSTITUTION	Kazakh-British Technical University
DATES	Jun 2009 – Jul 2009
QUALIFICATION AWARDED	Summer School Graduate
INSTITUTION	University of Applied Sciences Amberg-Weiden, Germany
Languages	English (fluent), Armenian (native), Russian (native), German (basic)

Verifiable References

REFERRAL	Wyatt Jozwowski (Drip Apps, LLC)
COUNTRY	USA
FEEDBACK	Armen comes absolutely, 100% recommended by our company. He is one of the most reliable developers I've ever worked, has fluent English, and is a great team player. He's a very skilled PHP developer, and he isn't afraid to learn new things.
REFERRAL	Frank Deering
COUNTRY	Germany
FEEDBACK	Armen perfectly complemented our existing concepts and architecture of the project with very good technical knowledge. He contributed extremely helpful guidance and improvements to the code base he took over.
REFERRAL	Corey McMahon
COUNTRY	Australia
FEEDBACK	Armen is a talented developer. I recommend him highly and will be working with him again in the near future.
REFERRAL	Dmytro Zaplavskiy
COUNTRY	Czech Republic
FEEDBACK	Fast communication, constructive suggestions, easy to work with, reliable